


| *o/po
 Juww Budizw -

. Weder dravel W/
b | ﬁu{i Qu% CEa

@arwv“mqﬁmel
. Porwit llswos ug 749 Shre.
4,160 de
7 I‘{? _plrwT y\gjﬁmmged 7
oneL g |
e
- uet s %/\ed — Sune 30,

) M&i*b reedy Huse

s | w\mﬁs hgve D€
&&8‘# an 1\28%‘ iPr rﬁi__

S JTMw {Agr J@M &af

L angmer e meets |
i ”MA‘@@%! W oe S€8.




From: Jim Morgan

To: - Elaine Stewart

Date: Fri, Mar 24, 2000 9:57 AM
Subject: Phone call from Juno Pandian

Juno Pandian, local Watermaster, called me after not being able to reach you directly and asked me to
convey this message. She looked in the Salem office files and found that the 1993 Proposed Certificate
for storing 3100 acre-feet remains valid. This volume was calculated by the WRD engineer. It needs to
be officially issued, at which time you can adjust the volume, if needed. She recommends this process for

clarity and speed, rather than filing for a new permit.. Metro can shake the Proposed Certificate loose by
bugging WRD, namely Dwight French, administrator of water rights.
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If we want all the information in their Salem files, she recom?nands going to Salem. ul—ﬁ

cC: Dan Kromer
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